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March 31, 2006

Mr. Ron Cox

Cox Fire Protection, Inc.
7910 Professional Place
Tampa, Florida 33637

Dear Mr. Cox:

I am writing today to commend Cox Fire Protection for its performance on the project thus
far. Cox Fire Protection has performed admirably throughout a difficult preparation period
and to date has carried out its work in a professional, workmanlike manner while attaining
the high level quality we all expect of ourselves. Hans and Mark have managed the
installation process with skill and have demonstrated the proactive approach required of the
demanding schedule.

As you are aware, our scheduled substantial completion date for the football training side of
the facility is August 21, 2006 and the substantial completion date for the balance of the
facility is September 29, 2006. I don’t have to tell you how incredibly difficult it is going to
be to wortk in this building after the first substantial completion turnover date. Our thrust
should be to sufficiently staff the project to finish the entire project in August. [ know this
is aggressive, but have faith in our combined ability to achieve this goal. Continued daily
communication and coordination among ourselves and the various field staff of all trades is
paramount to out success in this endeavor.

With less than five months left to our substantial completion, a renewed sense of urgency is
in order. Having personally wotked with you and nearly every major sub on other high
ptiority projects in the past, I trust that Cox Fire Protection will continue its aggressive
approach to this project. Please know that you have an open line to me to discuss any issues
that may be impeding our ability to be mutually successful on this signature project.
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